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NEW YORK POWER AUTHORITY
, . JAMES A. FITZPATRICK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT'

P.O. BOX 41;

; LYCOMING, NY 13093

CONTROLLED

| COPY NUMBER: 34
j DOCUMENT TRANSMITTAL AND RECEIPT
.

! -TO: U.S.N.R.C. Document Center / Washington, DC

{ FROM: EMERGENCY PLANNING DEPARTMENT DATE: October 20, 1995
i
! SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PLAN AND IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES
!
( Enclosed are revisions to your assigned copy of the JAFNPP Emergency

| Plan and Implementing Procedures. Please remove _the old pages, insert
- the attached, initial and date this routing sheet and return -the
I completed routing sheet with old pages to .the Emergency Planning
j Department within 15 days. If this transmittal is not returned within

15 days, your name will-be removed from the controlled list.

SECTION PAGES INITIALS /DATE
i

Remove old and return; insert new
:

Uodate List Volume 1 All /

Section 5 Rev. 27 CS and Paces i - 13 Only /

1

j Uodate List Volume 2 All /

f, EAP-8 Rev. 29 CS and Pace 1 Only /

EAP-33 Rev. 9 All /

<

| EAP-17 'Rev. 67 CS and Paces 1 - 19 Only /
.

j Uodate List Volume 3 All /
4

EAP-43 Rev. 29 CS and Pace 1 Only /

i
j SAP-3 Rev. 46 CS and Paces 1 - 11 Only /

1 SAP-7 Rev. 27 All /
1
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